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brother-martyrs, Frs. Brebeuf and Lalemant. A shrine has been
built on “Martyr’s Hill,”” near Waubaushene, the site of their
carly mission to which missions are frequently made. XExtraordin-
ary favors have been obtained and attributed to the powerful in-
tercession of the two martyrs. The new line of the C. P. R. between
Peterborough and Port MeNieoll passes within a mile of the shrine,
thus placing it within easy reach by rail.

Priotum Temporum Florves.

Messrs. M. J. Smith, C. D. O’Gorman, 3. O’Gara, and C. E.
Gauthier of the class of 1910 are pursucing their theological
studies in the Grand Seminary, Montreal.

Mr. B. G. Dubois ’10 is taking a course in seience in Harvard
University.

Mr. J. J. Burke ’10 is pursucing his theologieal studies in the
Jocal seminary.

Mr. L. Coté ’10 has just returned to his home in this city after
suceessfully completing his third year at Osgoode Hall.

Mr. A. Courtois ’10 is pursueing his studies in law at Laval
University, Montreal.

Messrs. Wilfred Graee °11 and O. Sauve ’11 have returned
after completing a suceessful second year at Osgoode IIall.

The Revicw wishes to evtend to Rev. P. J. McGuire, its sin-
cerest sympathy on the death of his mother. The carnest prayer
of cach and every studeat is that our Heavenly Father may assuage
{he anguish of his bercavement and leave him only the cherished
memory of the loved and lost.

Among those who paid us a visit during the past month were
Rev. . L. Freneh, P.P, Brudenell, Ont., and Rev. AL T. O’Neil,
P.P., Richmond, Ont.



